From: Peterson, Rachel A.

Sent:

To:

Cc:
Bcec:

4/15/2011 4:29:41 PM
Rubin, David (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=DER1);|Redacted
Redacted Redacted |
Redacted |
e0acted edacted fET)
[Redacted "|Redacted ‘
Redacted TRedacted (ET)
REUATIET | Redacted
Redacted Redacted
rouTcTew Redacted
|Redacted : Dowdell, Jennifer
(/O—PG&E/OU-CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JKD3);
‘Redacted | Litteneker, Randall (Law)
(/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=RJL9);Redacted |

Redacted Redacted

REUGTIET [Walter, Stacy W (Law)
(/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/ CN=SWW9);| Redacted

Redacted Redacted |

Redacted |

Subject: FW: Discuss Rule 21 Working Group Workshop Draft Agenda with PG&E, SCE

When: Tuesday, April 19, 2011 4:00 PM-5:30 PM (GMT-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).
Where: Room 5100, CPUC / Phone-in

Note:

L

The GMT offset above does not reflect daylight saving time adjustments.

AT AT AT AT AT AT T ™

Fyi...

From:
Sent:
To:

Peterson, Rachel A. [mailto:rachel.peterson@cpuc.ca.gov]
Friday, April 15, 2011 4:24 PM

Peterson, Rachel A.; Room 5100;|Redacted Cindy Jacobs; Brian.prusnek@sce.com;Redacted

[Redacted ] Turhal, Cem; Fujiwara, Kace (Intern)

Subject: Discuss Rule 21 Working Group Workshop Draft Agenda with PG&E, SCE

When

1 Tuesday, Aprif 19, 2011 4:00 PM-5:30 PM (GMT-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).

Where: Room 5100, CPUC / Phone-in

SB GT&S 0019411


mailto:rachel.petersonPcpuc.ca.qov
mailto:Brian.prusnek@sce.com

The purpose of this meeting is to obtain PG&E’s and SCE’s feedback on the draft agenda for
the Rule 21 Working Group workshop. | will send out the draft agenda on Monday.

Phone-infRedacted |
Participant code:

Thanks,
Rachel Peterson

Rpi@cpuc.ca.qov

(415) 703-2872

SB_GT&S_0019412



